Magnolia Petroleum Company

A Socony Mobil Company

P. O. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
January 10, 1958

.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Lztec, lew lexico

Attention: . 2. Co Arnold

Re: Your Hotice of January 2, 1958
Regerding Jicarilla "3" Well ;6

Dear Sir:

In reply to wour notice of Jamary 2, 1958, we would like
to advise you that the necessary requirements for Administrative
Approvel for Dual Completion of the above mentioned well vas
£iled with the 0il Conservation Commission at Sante Fe, lew
Mexico on or cboubt December 23, 1957. Administrative Approval
to produce subject well should be forthcoming from Senta Fe
at any tirme.

Should we be able to supply your office with additional
information, plecse advise,.

Yours vevy truly,
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District Superintencdent
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